# Breanna Thompson

Milwaukee, WI 53223 breannathompson86\_ifr@indeedemail.com 4147390299

Hard working nursing student with a passion for helping others. Adept at taking and assessing vital signs including blood pressure, respirations and pulse ox. 2 years as a caretaker that aids in ability to anticipate patient needs.

Work Experience

#### LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

ALLIS CARE CENTER - West Allis, WI March 2021 to Present

#### LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

Aurora Health Care Urgent Care - Milwaukee, WI June 2020 to December 2020

Provided compassionate and effective patient care under the supervision of LPN Communicated precise information to patients and families Observed changes in patient condition and communicated to the LPN Took necessary measures to minimize fear, anxiety and cultural barriers Created and maintained files and documents regarding patient care provided Ensured confidentiality of patient information Prioritized tasks as per the needs of the patients, families, and staff Maintained proper cleanliness of rooms and work area Performing other duties and support functions as delegated by the LPN

# LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

Willowcrest Health Services - South Milwaukee, WI March 2020 to December 2020

Provided compassionate and effective patient care under the supervision of LPN Communicated precise information to patients and families Observed changes in patient condition and communicated to the LPN Took necessary measures to minimize fear, anxiety and cultural barriers Created and maintained files and documents regarding patient care provided Ensured confidentiality of patient information Prioritized tasks as per the needs of the patients, families, and staff Maintained proper cleanliness of rooms and work area Performing other duties and support functions as delegated by the LPN

## **Clinical Site**

Brookside Senior Living - Kenosha, WI September 2019 to October 2019

I worked under RN's and LPN's completing LPN duties.

### **Clinical Site**

Village at Manor Park - Milwaukee, WI July 2019 to August 2019

#### Teller

Landmark Credit Union - Brookfield, WI January 2019 to July 2019

Adhered to strict opening and closing procedures to protect both employees and assets Helped customers get connected to BoA's various services including loans, credit and insurance policies Balanced automated teller machines and teller cash dispensers Ensured customer satisfaction with patience, open-mindedness, and a positive attitude

#### **Clinical Site**

Luther Manor - Milwaukee, WI March 2019 to June 2019

#### Teller

Enterprise Credit Union - Brookfield, WI June 2017 to August 2018

Adhered to strict opening and closing procedures to protect both employees and assets Helped customers get connected to BoA's various services including loans, credit and insurance policies Balanced automated teller machines and teller cash dispensers Ensured customer satisfaction with patience, open-mindedness, and a positive attitude

#### **Resident Care Assistant**

Brookdale Assisted Living - Brookfield, WI May 2016 to February 2017

- Assisted with activities of daily living such as hygiene, meal preparation, and housekeeping
- Observed patient conditions, collect vitals, measure I/O, and report changes to staff
- Assisted with walking/exercising/moving out bed and utilize wheelchairs/stretchers as necessary

#### Teller

Johnson Bank - Whitefish Bay, WI September 2015 to April 2016

Adhered to strict opening and closing procedures to protect both employees and assets Helped customers get connected to BoA's various services including loans, credit and insurance policies Balanced automated teller machines and teller cash dispensers

Ensured customer satisfaction with patience, open-mindedness, and a positive attitude

## Education

#### **Diploma in Practical Nursing in Practical Nursing**

Herzing University - Kenosha, WI January 2020

#### ΡN

Expires: April 2023

State: WI

## Skills

- IV administration
- Burn/wound dressing
- Catheterization
- Post-surgical nursing
- Assistance in surgery
- Instrument sterilization
- Emergency assistance
- Pediatric nursing
- Patient monitoring
- Medication Administration
- Experience Administering Injections
- Tube Feeding
- Vital Signs
- Critical Care Experience
- Supervising Experience
- Epic (Less than 1 year)

# Certifications and Licenses

#### **Basic Life Support (BLS)**

January 2020 to January 2022